QVIRGINIA

CAREER WORKS September 30, 2019 o 4:00 p.m.

WPWIB Meeting Agenda

Workforce Center Conference Room

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

233 W. Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, Virginia

Agenda
WelcomME/Call 10 OFAEr.....cceeeeeeeeeirieeiennserseesreneeieeeeeeeeeee et st eee e et et eaesresreereene Adam Wright, Chair
Roll Call (27 total, need 14 for qUOrUM)......cccceeeeeceeveeieee e, Rhonda Hodges, Secretary
O Adam Wright O John Parkinson O Sharon Barksdale
O Brian Wilson O Julie Brown O Stacey Wright
O Corrie Bobe O Mark Powers O Teresa Fontaine
O David Collins O Marsha Mendenhall O Tim Clark
O Debra Buchanan O Monica Mosley O Tom Davis
O Dick Ephgrave O Rebecca Adcock O Tom Fitzgibbons
O Donna Higdon O Rhonda Hodges O ToraTerry
O Jim Daniel O RJ Weaver O Tory Shepherd
O John Moody O Robin Ferguson
O Shannon Hair
WeElCOME GUESTS......cccceiietriecerinenises st nssnessnessnesssssnssssessnsssnsssnessssssasssnssssnssssssnasssnssns Adam Wright, Chair
Call for Public COMMENL...........occooieeee et e st e e Adam Wright, Chair
Call to go into Closed Session
Items for Approval:
O IMINUEES JUNE 3, 2009 ..ottt ettt e e e st ee e e ssaare e e e ssaabeaeeses s s sssnnesesess p2
e Finance Reports through July 31, 2019......cccoi et pp 3-6
©  BUAEEL PYL19-20..... ettt st sttt ettt s e e et ae st stestesaneste s e e s et e s ne e nnes p7
e Consortium Agreement With WPWDB.........ccccoiieirienicesr st e pp 8-21
®  FiSCAl ABENT ABIEEMENT... .o iie ettt et ettt et etesae et eebse e e e saesaeensasaesaens pp 22-26
Old Business
New Business
o Approval of Hiring Process for CEO.........coicvivirieieecceese sttt ste e seseer e e p 27

Committee Reports

®  BuSIiNess ENZAageMEeNt.....ccvcieciie ettt et Rhonda Hodges

®  YOULH COUNCIl.cuiiitiiticeieeeectceeee et et e er e e st s e Dick Ephgrave

©  QUAIITY ASSUIANCE....cceeiterrecteeeirreertertee e ste et cre e eesaesbeeeessestesreeneersessennnes Teresa Fontaine

o Special POPUIAtioNS.......ccceiece ettt st e e Brian Wilson
Updates

e Board Chair Update
e Interim CEO Update

Save the Date: The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, December 16, 2019

Adjourn



wi® CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGICN

West Piedmont Workforce Development Board Meeting
Minutes
June 3, 2019

Present: Adam Wright, Corrie Bobe, Debra Buchanan, Donna Higdon, Guy Stanley, Julie Brown, Monica Mosley, Rebecca
Adcock, Rhonda Hodges, R ) Weaver, Robin Ferguson, Shannon Hair, Sharon Barksdale, Stacey Wright, Teresa Fontaine,

Wayne Knox

Guests Present: Natalie Hodge (Ross), Lucius Chandler (VEC), Kimberly Mclvor (VEC), Donna Martin (DARS)

Staff Present: Robert Bencini, Tyler Freeland, Robbin Hall, Robbie Knight, Lavinia Wingfield, Tiffany Macklin,

Jael Membreno
Adam Wright, Chairman, called the meeting to order at Martinsville One Stop Center, Martinsville, VA. Ms. R. Hodges
called roll. Quorum was established with 16 in attendance. Mr. Wright welcomed all guests.

Mr. Wright asked the Board members to review the minutes attached for March 4, 2019. Ms. Brown made a motion to
approve the minutes; Mr. Stanley seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini explained to the Board members that financials are on target and are not overspent in any program. Mr.
Wright suggested a summary of the financials going forward to lessen the number of pages of financial data for review.
Mr. Bencini explained that progress is being made toward the new budget. Ms. Brown asked Mr. Bencini to summarize
the budget thus far. He explained that with a decrease in the notice of obligation, we have taken a hard look at
administrative expenses including decreasing costs in the fiscal agent agreement and Mallard and Mallard by the
Controller taking on more tasks. Mr. Stanley asked about leases on space and Mr. Bencini stated that we are currently
exploring options for moving both Danville and Martinsville Centers to reduce costs and align space with current needs.
He explained that the current projection for the Ross budget is $1,083,755.29. Me. Bencini stated that with carryover
funding, he would like to recommend a portion for Ross. Mr. Stanley made a motion to approve the financial report;
Ms. Brown seconded; the motion carried unanimously.

Items on the consent agenda were discussed. Mr. Bencini summarized the Grants Application Policy to allow for grants
to be submitted foregoing formal Board approval. Mr. Bencini summarized the grants in process. Ms. Brown asked for a
description of the grants to be included. Mr. Hair asked about application status as well as volunteered to help. Ms.
Brown volunteered to serve on a grants committee as well. Mr. Bencini gave a description of the new Board members.
Mr. Wright explained the Bylaw revision. Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve the consent agenda; Ms. Wright
seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

There was no old business.

Ms. Hodge with ross gave an update on the Rapid Response closeout that took place April 30, 2019. Area 17 received
congratulations from the State on performance. We served 422 participants. Our Centers served over 22,000 visitors
during the year. Our staff is more seasoned. Ms. Hodge shared some success stories.

Mr. Wright thanked all for attending. Mr. Bencini reported the new Committee Structure and informed all that
committee meetings are being organized for the first quarter.

Mr. Stanley made a motion to adjourn; Ms. Buchanan seconded; the motion passed unanimously. The meeting
adjourned at 4:45 p.m.



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of July 31, 2019

Jul 31, 19
————

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Stifel Nicolaus (NAP) 212.00
Total Checking/Savings 212.00

Accounts Receivable
A/R-Rent & Shared Costs

CRP-Martinsville 1,222.04
DARS-Danville -1,212.69
DARS-Martinsville 18,474.48
DCC-Danville -176.22
DOE-Martinsville 308.88
DPS-Danville 21.18
Goodwill-Martinsville 1,382.28
PCCA-Danville 3,801.50
PHCC-Martinsville 364.67
SAAA-Danville 19.92
STEP-Martinsville 38.25
VEC-Danville 2,988.32
VEC-Martinsville 27,672.32

Total A/R-Rent & Shared Costs 54,904.93

AJR - Pathways Grant 7,688.70

AR - TANF Grant 2,274.59

AR -VCCS PY 18 222,117.93

AR - VCCS PY 19 5,753.89

AR - VCCS WFSN 23,229.01
Donations Receivable 100.00

Grant Rec.-America's Promise 33,146.74

Grant Rec.-TANF Grant 201,336.09

Grant Rec. WFSN 10/31/19 -23,229.01

Grant Receivable 2018/2019 171,586.50

Grant Receivable 2019/2020 1,506,211.63
Total Accounts Receivable m
Total Current Assets 2,205,343.00
TOTAL ASSETS =2,205,343.00

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Def. Rev.-America’s Promise

WPWIB 40,835.44
Total Def. Rev.-America's Promise 40,835.44
Def. Rev. - TANF Grant 203,610.68
Deferred Rev.-Donations 100.00
Deferred Revenue 19-20

Def. Rev.-Admin 19-20 137,161.52

Def. Rev.-Adult 19-20

D-PC 228,324.76
D-PC One Step -877.03
IWT Training 30,000.00
M-HC 143,897.18
M-HC One Stop -72.94

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on

them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework.
3



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of July 31, 2019

Jul 31, 19
E—

Qther Operational 181,247 .80
Pat. Co. 40,193.57
Pat. Co. One Stop -298.565
PY 20-21 77,880.38
Total Def. Rev.-Adult 19-20 700,295.17
Def. Rev.-DW 19-20
D-PC 117,436.97
D-PC One Stop -373.21
IWT Training 40,000.00
M-HC 73,789.76
M-HC One Stop -30.54
Other Operational 129,143.98
Pat. Co. 21,465.63
Pat. Co. One Stop -122.14
PY 20-21 46,409.74
Total Def. Rev.-DW 19-20 427,720.19
Def. Rev.-Y1S 19-20
D-PC 42,375.51
D-PC One Stop -§15.77
M-HC 27,099.03
M-HC One Stop -59.37
Other Operational 156,141.56
Pat. Co. 8,176.16
Pat. Co. One Stop -230.71
Total Def. Rev.-YIS 19-20 232,886.41
Def. Rev.-YOS 18-20
0-PC 135,111.07
D-PC One Stop -1,865.89
M-HC 0,781.91
M-HC One Stop -176.44
Other Operational 215,169.79
Pat. Co. 24,206.95
Pat. Co. One Stop -705.70
Total Def. Rev.-YOS 19-20 462,521.59
Total Deferred Revenue 19-20 1,960,584.88
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,205,131.00
Total Current Liabilities m
Total Liabilities 2,205,131.00
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 571.87
Net Income -359.87
Total Equity 212.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY " 2,205,343.00

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on

them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework.
4



9T 0eL LTy T6'SPTT8T 00°000'0F T6SPT'TYT STPLS9YT
vL'60b 9t 96°100°ZT - 95 T00ZT 8L LOV'VE
TV OTET8E SEEYT’EIT 000000V S6'EPT'6ZT LY99T'2TT
(9T"95¢'T1) (o5 z66'S) - {05'z66"S) {99'tat's)
85°99/'Z76E Sy 9ET'SLT 00°000°0F St9ET'SET ET'0E9°LT2
S6'£E9'SOE Z8'L00'88 00°000°0Y 78°£00'8Y ET0E9'LTT
(6gzzz'on) {0 9bS'0T) {c09vs'ot) (98'9/9'62)
TSTSELTT 99'v£9°'/6 99°KL9'L6 98'9/9'67
|eyol Jevonesadp Jayip dujuresy jeucessdQ 910 Si033eL3UD)
|Iel0t "M JuSgLUnaU| um__amwx
|euonesadp 12410
Y3INYOM JILYIOTSIa

LT1°562°007 PTEIPZET 00°000°0E YT ETP 20T €0°Z288°/9F
BE'088°LL SE'SOTIT SE'SOT'1T E0'STL9S
6L vIV'TZ9 6L P ITE 00°'000°0E 6L Ly 18T 00°L9T' TR
{61'SE8'ST} (£ 25€'9) {¢vzses} {eLz8v's)
36'6vZ'359 92'009'LTT 00°000°0E 9z 009°£81 Lev90ey

E€T'TIE'SES ' T199FTT 00°000'0€ 7' 199'v8 TL6P9'0CP
{T8'TTT'48) {to6e0'LT) - {L0°'BE0°LT) {vizr0%04)
99'050'06T T6'LLG'6TT - T6'LLG'ETT PLTLOOL

leoL |euonerado 20 Juiieay |euopelad sayqig sjopeBdung
ol “PJAR JUaguunaug Jemnday

|evonesadg J2Yi0

1mnav

aaueleq RT/IE/L
T2-0Z Ad 404 3plse ias
|elcigns

|enioe jng

0Z/0E/9 A3 10} 3|qepery
0Z-61 A4 OON

0Z-61 Ad 40} apise 135
oueleq 6T/0£/9

aouejeq 6T/1E/L
12-07 Ad 10§ 3pIse 135
[e101gns

lenioe |nf

0z/08/9 Ad 10} 2)ae|ieAY
07-6T AJ OON

(Z-6T Ad 10 @pise 135
@aue|eq 6T/0E/9



| zs'tot'zer

{ez-oge'zT)
SLLPS'YST
00°95£°Z5T
SLIBL'T
1ejo| Jeunnesad 18430 Sunneay jeuoneiadg Jay1o SI0IIRAIUOD
fesaL JRUCHIpPY Je|nday
AAUYVULSININGY
TLTES T 16'69T'STZ 16'69T'STIT T8'ISE'LPT
(6SBEY'EY) (RE'E€9'6) (88"££9'6) (T£'v08'€E)
TE'096'50S 6L 80827 6L E0B'YTZ 25951182
£3'TS8'06E T£°569'60T T£'569'601 TS'951°182
8t ROT'SIT 81'80T'STT 8¥'801'STT
lelot |euoiieladp JaYi) Juines) [euciEIad G JAYID SI03I2AU0T
[e10L |euoIppY Je|nday
TO0OHIS 1NO HLNOA
8£°988°2ET S TPT9ST ZSTPT9ST 1 AT
(LEDTL6T) {6E9¥L2) {ec'9ve’t) (86°€L679T)
54790975 16°£88'35T 16'£88°8ST Y8ETLER
89° 27091 ¥8'BZE'TS ¥8BTE'ZS YE'ITL'EE
v L0'655'90T £0'655'50T LO'6SS'90T s
jetoy JeuonesdQ JBI0 Bues), jeuoneiadQ 124310 si033B43UeD)
(3oL JeuonIppy Jejnday

JOOHIS NI HLNOA

Boueleq 6T/TE/L

{ENJIE [Nf

0Z/0E/9 Ad Joy 3|qe|leay
0Z-6T Ad OON

souejeq gT/0E/9

aoueleq 6T/TE/L

{ende [nf

O0T/0E/9 Ad 10} 2|qeRAY
0Z-67 AJ CON

Ioue|eq m.ﬁ\Om\w

aiueleq 6T/TE/L

[EN1DE N[

DZ/0E/G A4 10} 3|0B|IRAY
0Z-61 A4 CON

asuejeq 61/0E/9



Arewwng 1eBpnglsic §Ly260 199uS 1EPNE ABWWNS 0261 Ad SIMNEBPNE\a0UBLI\SI0Q UIGGOM\SILBWISOMSHMEIMISRS VD

00'655'965 S E6S GEY GG LOB'00L 00°095°128°L 00'665'086 00°Zir'9be 00°CES'PES weifiord Aq ueeocy|y |2j0L
00°000'0F 00'000'0E Buieay 1l
(exors'oL) (20'6£0'21) sujuow ¢ [eucieado 18yio 104 0Z-61 Ad
- = LEZ9L'EE 96°LO0'ZL SE'gaL'1E Syuow ¢ [eucqelado JaUIo 40} LZ-0Z Ad
(98°'9.9'62) rizeoon SO ¢ doIs U R SIONEBNUOD IO} 0Z-6L Ad
E 8°ZZL'LB 82 20¥'vE E0GLL9S sywow g dojs auQ 3 SIOPERIUD 10} |Z-0Z Ad
05'555°66 E9'I¥L'Y 8R'ELEYL 00962251 05'$59'65 0Z'449'vE OEESHRS upy
05 668°9EG Z9 1S8'06E 89 I+ (0% L 8S 8PR'L0E'L 05 668'0ES G6/ZE9'GOZ gl LLEG0g
00'000'¢2Z'L SL'¥20'zoL L£°669'60) 72’9228 8E'E69'¥ET S1'¥20'29) 78'200'8¥ L' 199%8 jeuonelede a1
JBA0ALBD 0R'PKA’L LT PS L8P LE SgGLL'gE 29°148'6 TE'SLE'L0L ¥S 18F'2€ L0'€92'}Z L6¥0'eYy (%01) "0 Youed
BLAd OON 0T 4SL'ELD'L ££°80Z°LEL 8Lv0r'a8 65 108'2E ZEPO9PEE LE 90T’ LEI SS0L1L'9L OF 222'i7) (%GE) DH-9IAsuE
ss0y vb 181'902 80°9E9'PSL 9E'GPE'LS 9€'6£2°L6G ¥ L8902 15969'6)1 ¥E /GE'1ET (%G8) 00 ewenshid pue |mueg
0% 669 9E8 26 15068 89 2¥0'0FL RGBS L0E'L To L3 SOT €L LIES0S Buwiey ‘dojs suo ‘|euohessdo JoLe 'SIOEGUOD [gjaL
BE VYT VEL 99'899'00) 22965 00 98T BBE 26 BT ¥ 8877 081 Buuien (g0
BrZer'El 18980701 TY'GSE'E L9'8E6'6E 66'240'8 6LEr08L {%01) "02 oled
LLBIB'SY €0'vET'sE 8OPPLLL PE'GRL'GEL LL'846'0F 1¥'659'67 9L'151'eg (%gE) DH-IInSuRRW
89°EZR'EL 01°29E'65 Z6'GSP'8L L9°Z99'6LE BOEZREL 9%’ 1099k £6°LE2'66 (955) 00 BIUBAASTIH PUE Bj|IAUBQ
Bumnes)
£9'7L9'20r LL'EBL°062 v’ Ler'ZLL 06 Lo¥ 806 £9¥L9°70F £0°806'08) G7'6.8'FZE Buuies) ojm dojs sue pue ‘jeucieIado J8yjo ‘SI0JPRIUOD [BJ01
Gl v20'70L 1LE'S69'60L _P8Ze'Ts B¢ Lan ot LSLPIGEEL L 1771.99'F8 [uonRIGG SO
7°059'0vg 98 281 08L 20129109 2G'GOLCLY BF 0S9°0FZ L2 006'ZEL 8 L1Z'0vE dojs auo pue SI0JIBIUCO O] €10
- = E - - 3 = dojg sug (%01) "0 YouEed
$0°5902 64°8F0'81 9zZ'9L0'e S8'9.€'19 S0'680'vE ZO06T'EL 8L1Z0FE (%01) ‘03 youmed
- : doig augy (%GE) DH-BllASUtHEN
194228 G20L1'e9 76'950°'LT 26818'F1T 192728 L0'GLG'OY rZ'9L0'v8 (%GE) DH-3IAsUERI
. = €015 8uQ (%G5) 00 BIUEAMASHI PUE a))Aueq
9L'258'2eL ZE'89T'66 PrE80'EE 69°2.G'2€€ 947458281 Z1'G60'EL LE'BLLZEL (%55) 02 BIUBAASHI PUE S[IAUBQ
67'8L6'180 870580k 93 I8 081 29'794'09 Z5 802 £19 S 059 G2 L2 006'ZE ) v3 L12'0%T
Janohle] g9gLg gl - - . - - B - JeanfueD
BlAd OON 08'vO¥¥LG BF'059'0re 98'/8P'08L 29'791'09 Z5'89.°E19 8F'059'0¥2 L2 006°ZEL 9212002 SI0}DRAUOT O} UONE30|Y J0) Bulliewsy |ejoL
gamdm yInoA |ej0L g YInop u| yinox
25'89L'EL0 8 059'0VZ LZ'006'2EL P8 LLZ'OVE SIOPENUOD O3 UOIEO]Y 0} Bulureway 12l
(za'zz1'L6) - (8L°20¥'vE) (E0'GLL'9G) ($504) SUMOW € L.Z-0ZAd 10} OIS BUQ 'SICIORINOD
09'6¥.'66 98'9.9'6¢ PL2L0'0L (ss0y) syow ¢ 0Z-61.Ad 10} dojs 8uQ §'SICIoRIMOD
A LYL'G09 8F°059°0¥2 PLLES'LEL £1°098'922 leuopieiedo Jayto saye Buulewsy
(65°622'008) (GLyeocal) (G2 Cor'6Y) (69'281'38) (ss0y 1daoxa sPRNUOD j2) [euoRRIRd0 J3R0 1201
(LesoL'ee) - {(96'1L00Z1) (ge'691"12) SUUOW € 1208 Ad 10} [ruoBelad(y a0
01'585'L8 S £0°9v5'0L H'BE0'LL 0Z-61 Ad 10} SPISE )88 [EUONEISA() JBYIO
(gt £60T762) (Si'v20'7aL) ([zg:£00'88) (H-199°%8) 0261 Ad 10} [2uonEsRdD JayID
AAQ UDIEDO||E Syjuow ¢ Jsii4 ZL¥ZF 08 £€°2L¥'G06 £9FL9'20F 88¥60°/91 28'L¥9'GLE Buies| pue wiwpy Jseye uoneoo)y Sulieway
NPy UOBDC)|E SYLOLW ¢ )sli- 81 8r9°Z6 $9° 080 86¢) (68 ¥z PEL) (Z668L18) SR LEF'OBL) - s50y 01 Bujuely (€104
OON J3d (00°'000°C4) - (00°000°0%) {00°000°0¢€; Buirer 1an
(89°98¢'69Y) (e8¥2ZT'vEL) (z6'6TL'vEL) (sgLev 012} UINOA %SZ ‘MAAINPY %0p Buiiel) (2joy
00'F0B'vIE L 05'668'965 08 ¥ee'LLE 04640925 ulupy Jaje [ejo
T00°9G2'2GL) (05'659'6S) (0% Lp9'pE) (OEEGHRS) (%01} unwpy [ejot
67 8GE'BLE
lanofuey 00'095'225°) 00555965  %SO06E Q0ZIF'OPE %89CT  00°5LS'vHS %E8E weuboig AQ uonEoo|y [ejaL
1ejoL 1e1o, yino Mma unpy
6l-9LAd IejoL
6102 ‘21 1snBny
Aleupuielg 00'095°425'L § 1efipng 0Z-61 Ad

Uoljed0||y [EJOL



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIECMONT REGION

CHIEF LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIAL AGREEMENT
With West Piedmont Workforce Development Board

Areal?7
Revised September 19, 2019

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Consortium of Chief
Local Elected Officials (hereinafter referred to as the "Consortium") and the Local

Workforce Development Board (hereinafter referred to as the LWDB") of the
West Piedmont Workforce Development Area.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, for the purposes of this agreement, the Consortium is the legal representative of the
Chief Local Elected Official for each member jurisdiction designated under Section 3(9) of the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) in Public Laws 113-128 (hercinafter

referred to as "the Act™); and

WHEREAS, onemember jurisdiction, Pittsylvania County, has been designated as the local
grant recipient and fiscal agent with each member jurisdiction maintaining responsibility for

their portion of the WIOA funding; and

WHEREAS, the Consortium is the appointing authority for the Local Workforce Development
Board under Section 107 (b)(1) of said Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the LWDB to develop the local workforce investment
plan, coordinate and conduct oversight of the One-Stop System, and provide oversight of the
Act' s Title T activities in this Local Workforce Development Area in partnership with the

Consortium, and

WHERFEAS, the Consortium and the LWDB may enter into an agreement that describes the
respective roles and responsibilities of the parties under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the use of the term "in partership with” and "in cooperation with" the Consortium
and LWDB as referenced in the Agreement are synonymous for purposes of this document;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants of the
parties hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each party

for itself, the Consortium and the L WDB do agree as follows:



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIECMONT REGION

I. Consortium Authority:

. Consort as a Local Workforce Development Area;

. Act as Grant Recipient

. Designate Fiscal Agent;

. Accept Fiscal Liability;

. Provide public notice of the intent to solicit nominations for LWDB membership,
including the process to be used for nominations and selection.

Appoint Local Workforce Development Board Members;

G. Submit annually to the Virginia Board of Workforce Development updated LWDB
membership information including contact information, the annual budget for the
Local Board and one stop operations and other expenditures

. Maintain local Board Membership Certification every 2 years;

Liaison with other Consortia;
Accept Annual Audit;
. Approve LWDB By-laws
. Determine composition of annual Statement of Economic Interest form for

LWDB membership.

Mmoo &=

e

il alls s

I1. LWDB Authority:

A. Decide how best to organize the regional workforce system to most effectively
serve the needs of current and emerging private sector emp loyers and job seekers;

B. Decide how best to provide comprehensive services to regional private sector
employers;

C. Decide how best to deploy available resources to achieve negotiated local
performance accountability measures and build capacity for continuous
improvement;

D. Decide how best to expand the resource base and service capability through the
development of strategic partnerships, in integrated service delivery system, and
generation of additional public and private funding.

Select Service Providers;

Determine Eligibility of Training Providers for adults and dislocated workers;
Develop Policy;

Develop LDOB By-laws

Develop the budget for the purpose of carrying out the duties of the LWDB;
Secure Partner Memoranda of Understanding;

Appoint Youth Committee Members;

Assist the Governor in developing a statewide employment statistics system;

. Coordinate the workforce activities authorized under WIOA with local economic
development strategies, and develop employer linkages with those activities;
Promote the participation of local private sector employers through the statewide
workforce development system;

Z ZrhFA——=IOamt



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT RECION

O. Responsible for any other activity as required by WIOA, Section 107(D) or by the
Governor;

P. Serve as the designated regional convener in addressing workforce development
issues, including but not limited to WIOA activities;

Q. Meet at least quarterly and review presented financial reports that reflect actual
expenditures and their relationship to the approved budget as well as workforce
program outcomes and their relationship to negotiated performancelevels.

I1I. In partnership with* the Consortium, the LWDB will:

A. Develop a vision and goals for the local workforce development system that are
aligned with both the economic development missions for the local area and the
Virginia Board of Workforce Development's (VBWD) goals;

B. Development of the local strategic plan that meets the requirements of Section
108 of the WIOA to include a workforce demand plan and a plan for business
engagement;

C. Selection of the one-stop operator(s) through a competitive process and may
terminate for cause the eligibility of one-stop operators;

D. Selection of eligible training providers and programs for adult and dislocated
worker training services;

E. Approval of the local one-stop operations budget;

F. Perform any other activities as required by the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act, Section 107 (d), by state statute or by the Govemor;

G. Develop a Consortium Agreement to deliver the responsibilities as specified in
the VBWD Policy that includes which jurisdiction will serve as the fiscal agent
and administrative grant recipient;

H. Develop an agreement between the Consortium and the LWDB that specifies the
roles of the Consortium and the LWDB and how each will carry out their
partnership responsibilities for governance and oversight of activities under
WIOA;

[. Conduct oversight of local programs of youth, adult, and dislocated worker
activities authorized under Title I of WIOA;

J. Negotiate and reach agreement with the VBWD on behalfof the Governor

on local perforimance accountability measures;

Connect with the VBWD;

Conduct oversight of the one-stop system and youth program activities

authorized under WIOA

M. Select eligible providers of youth activities by awarding grants or

confracts on a competitive basis;

Solicit and accept grants and donations from other sources;

Require each LWDB member to submit an annual Statement of Economic

Interest form and as a condition of assuming membership.

=

o<

*("[n partnership with" is defined as keeping the Consortium informed

10



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT RECION

V. Details of LWDB Operations:

A. LWDB Staff: The Congortium will hire an Executive Director who will in turn
hire staff necessary to carry out the operation of the administrative office of the
LWDB.

B. The LWDB staff will be employees of the fiscal agent.

C. LWDB Administrative Costs: Administrative costs will consist of staff salaries and
benefits, and the cost of operating and maintaining the administrative office.

D. Adherence to Required Public Reviews and Comments: All meetings of the
LWDB will be open to the public and allow for comment time on the agenda.
Notices of the plan and solicitation of request for proposals for program operators
and vendors will be made available to the public for comment in accordance with
the Act.

E. The LWDB and Consortium shall concur, by quorum vote, to approve the plan
prior to its submission to the Governor.

F. The LWDB agrees to provide quarterly reports to the Consortium indicating progress
toward completion of goals and objectives of the local plan. Such reports shall be due

within 30 days of the end of the preceding quarter.
G. The LWDB agrees to carry out its responsibilities to ensure the appropriate utilization
of funds under the Act.

VI Loca) Workforce Development Board Detail

A. By-Laws: The LWDB and the Consortium may establish By-Laws and/or operating
procedures for their respective organizations, which are consistent with the provisions
of this or any other bilateral agreement between the affected parties. The Consortium
shall approve the LWDB By-Laws.

B. LWDB Membership Criteria: The Consortium shall appoint the members

of the LWDB in accordance with the Act 107 (b). The LWDB shall consist of

representation from each jurisdiction listed below:

City of Martinsville Henry County
City of Danville Pittsylvania County
Patrick County

« Atleast 51% ofthe members of the LWDB shall becomposed of local
private sector representatives that represent a broad range of in-demand
occupations available in the local labor market. This includes organizations
representing businesses that provide employment opportunities that, at a
minimum, include

11



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

high-quality, work relevant training and development in in-demand industry
sectors or occupations in the local area.

Not less than 20%, a minimum of two, of the members of the LWDB, shall be
representatives of labor organizations, who have been nominated by local labor
federations, and representatives from apprenticeship programs, Community-
based organizations that have demonstrated experience and expertise in
addressing the employment needs of individuals with barriers to employment,
including veterans, persons with disabilities, and "out of school” youth may be
included in addition to the aforementioned labor organizationrepresentatives.

«  Atleast one representative from the Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)
who administers WIOA Title III activities for the local area who shall be
designated by the VEC.

»  Atleast one regional adult education program manager that directly administers
WIJOA Title 11 Adult Education and Family Literacy (AEFLA) activities locally.

« At )east one representative of a school division Career and Technical Education
program which represents programs aligned with the region's targeted industry
sectors and demand occupations.

+ At )east one representative from a local community college providing training
services who shall be designated by the community college.

+ At least one representative from a regional or local economic and community
development entity.

At least one representative from the Department for Aging and Rehabilitative
Services and/or the Department for the Blind and Visually Impaired who
administers WIOA Title IV activities for the local area who shall be designated
by the two agencies administering vocational rehabilitative services under Title
I of the WIOA.

+  Optional members include any other individual or representative of an entity as
the chief elected officials in the local area may determine to be appropriate.

«  Each LWDB member shall file a statement of economic interest with the
LWDB as a condition of assuming membership and then annually while serving
as a Board member.

C. Alternates or Designees of Official Appointments:

1.Consortium-The representative to the Consortium shall be a member of the
governing body of the member jurisdiction. The term "chief local elected official”
means the chief elected executive officer of a unit of general local government in
a local area or an elected official so designated by the chief local elected official.
A member jurisdiction may appoint the chief administrative officer to serve as an
alternate for the member of the governing body. Such alternate shall only serve
when the member of the governing body cannot attend a meeting. When the
alternate so serves, the alternate shall have the same powers and responsibilities
as those possessed by the member of the governing body including the right to
vote on all matters and shall be counted when determining a quorum. No person
shall serve as a representative if such person is no longer a member of the
governing body or its chief administrative officer. Each member jurisdiction shall
determine the length of term for its representative and be responsible for filling
the vacancy of its representative who is no longer qualified to serve. Alternates

12



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

may attend, participate, and vote at Consortium meetings in the absence of the
member, however the Chief Local Elected Official maintains the fiscal
responsibility and liability for all decisions made as a Consortium.

2. LWDB Alternates: In the course of the LWDB's operation, alternates who
are designated by the LWDB member and have similar policy-making authority in
the member's organization or sector represented may attend, participate and vote

at LWDB meetings in the absence of the LWDB member.
D. Committees of the LWDB: Standing committees of the LWDB may be

established.
. Executive Committee
. Business Engagement
. Quality Assurance
. Special Projects
. Youth Committee

E. Cause for Removal: Any member(s) of the LWDB may be removed therefrom by
the Consortium for cause including the following:
1. Missing 3 consecutive meetings without excuse or sending an alternate
(Executive Director will contact member and report to Consortium all who need
to be replaced)
2. Violation of Conflict of Interest
F. Filling of Vacancies: Vacancies in the LWDB will be reported in a timely
manner to the Consortium and the Consortium shall fill the vacancy in
accordance with the Act.

1. The Consortium shall contact the appropriate entities in the local area for
nominations to appoint members and/or to fill vacancies on the LWDB from
business, local educational entities and labor representatives.

2. Private sector representatives are to be selected from individuals nominated by
local business organizations , other businesses, local board of supervisors, or an
individual business may nominate himself/herself. Private sector representatives
can include owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of
businesses and other business executives with optimum policy making or hiring
authority.

3. Non-mandatory educational entity representatives must be selected from among
individuals nominated by regional or local educational agencies, institutions, or
organizations representing such local educational entities including local school
boards, entities providing vocational education, and postsecondary educational

institutions.

4. Labor representatives must be selected from among individuals nominated by
local labor federations {or in a local arca in which no employees are represented
by such organizations, other representatives of employees, such as employee
organizations and/or the state AFL/CIO.

5. For all other members, the Consortium should consult with the appropriate groups
in the local area for possible individuals to serve.

6. Nowination forms can befound www.vewwestpiedmont.com or by contacting
the CEO of the LWDB.

13



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

G. Conflict of Interest:

L.

Members of the LWDB and staff must maintain the public trust for use of the
federal and state funds for the purpose of carrying out program requirements
including the responsibility to maintain the reputation and integrity of the
program. All decisions of the LWDB and Consortium are to be based on
promoting the best interests of the state and public good. All members of the
LWDB, Consortium and committee members (whether voting or non-voting) are
subject to all provisions of the state and Jocal government Conflict of Interest Act.
The LWDB will establish written policies for itself, all committees, and
subcommittees thercof, in by-laws, to adhere to conflict of interest policies
established by the state, local government and the Act.
A member of the LWDB, Consortium or Committee of the LWDB must neither
case a vote on, nor participate in. any decision-making capacity on the provision
of services by such member (or by an organization that such member directly
represents); nor on any matter that would provide any direct benefit to such
member of the immediate family of such member. immediate family means (1} a
spouse and (2) any other person residing in the same household as the member,
who is a dependent of the member or of whom the member is a dependent.
Dependent means any person, whether or not related by blood or marriage, which
receives from the member, or provides to the member, more than one-half of his
financial support.
Any LWDB or Consortium member (or specific entity represented by that
member) who participates in the development of contract specifications or
standards is prohibited from receiving any direct financial benefit from any
resulting contract.
Any LWDB or Consortium member who participates in a decision relating to
specific terms of a contract, the detemlination of specific standards for
performance of a contract, the development of Invitations for Bid or Requests for
Proposals or other such bid processes leading to a contract, or any similar
decisions is prohibited from receiving any direct financial benefit from any
resulting contract. In addition, no corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship.
firm, enterprise, franchise, association, trust, foundation or other entity shall
receive the contract if it would create a conflict of interest for the LWDB or
Consortium member who participated in this manner.
Any LWDB member with a potential or actual conflict of interest shall disclose
that fact to the LWDB as soon as the potential conflict is discovered and, to the
extent possible, before the agenda for the meeting involving the matter at issue
is prepared. If it is determined during a meeting that a conflict of interest exists,
the member must verbally declare such conflict of interest, such declaration must
be clearly noted in the minutes, and such member must excuse himself from the
remainder of the discussion and voting on that item. Each LWDB member is
responsible for determining whether any potential or actual conflict of interest
exists or arises during his tenure on the LWDB.

7. If a contract or purchase is made by the LWDB involving its own member with a

conflict of interest, the Local Board shall justify the terms and conditions of the
contract or purchase and document that the contract or purchase was adequately
bid or negotiated and that the terms of the contract or price of the purchase are fair

and reasonable.

14



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIECMONT REGION

8. LWDB members who are also one-stop center operators shall not serve on any
committees that deal with oversight of the one-stop system or allocation of
resources that would be potentially allocated to that member's program.

H. Grievance Procedure: See Attachment I
1. Indemnification:

1. The LWDB and Consortium recognize the need to protect all members of the LWDB
and the Consortium against loss, liability or damages that may result from their
joint and separate actions in performing responsibilities under the Act. The
Consortium and LWDB agree that adequate insurance shall be provided.

J. Voting:

1. All approvals under this agreement shall require approval of a majority of the
members present at a meeting of such said bodies, unless a vote of greater than a
simple majority is called for in the by-laws of the respective body.

2. Alternates of the Consortium and L WDB may vote at the respective meetings
in the absence of the member.

3. Absentee voting is not allowed by either the LWDB or the
Consortium.

K. Quorum:
1. A majority of membership shall constitute a quorum for purposes of
conducting business of the Consortium.

VII.  General Administrative Provisions
A Delivery of Notices and Reports: Notices and reports required by this

agreement shall be deemed delivered as of the date of postmark if deposited in a
United States mailbox, first class postage attached, addressed to a party's address
to notify the other party in writing within a reasonable time:
1. To the Official addressed to: WDB Chair
2. To the Official addressed to: Consortium Chair
3. To the Official addressed to: Chief Executive Officer

4. To the LWDB addressed to: West Piedmont Workforce Development Board,
300 Franklin Street, Suite 241, Martinsville, VA 24112

B. Open Meetings required: All meetings of both the Consortium and
the LWDB are open to the public.

C. Meeting Dates: The LWDB and Consortium shall meet at Jeast quarterly or as
needed.

D. Public Records: The LWDB and the Consortium shall maintain copies

of records of their activities in all major areas, including all meeting agendas and
minutes, contracts, fiscal and management documentation.

The administrative entity shall be the custodian of the public records of the
LWDB and of the Consortium. The LWDB and the Consortium shall send copies
of all agendas of all meetings and provide minutes thereof to the members of both

bodies at all times.
E. Sunshine Provision-The LWDB and Consortiuim
. The LWDB and Consortium shall share information regarding its meetings
and activities with the public subject to the provisions of the Virginia Freedom
of Information Act.

15



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

2. The LWDB and Consortium shall make available to the public, on a regular
basis through electronic means and open meetings, information regarding the
activities of the LWDB and Consortium, including information regarding the
local plan prior to submission of the plan, and regarding membership, the
designation and certification of one-stop operator(s) consistent with the State
plan, and the award of grants or contracts to eligible providers of youth
activities, and minutes of formal meetings of the LWDEB and Consortium.

3. The LWDB, Consortium and any subcommittee authorized to take official
action on behalf of the LWDB or Consortium must do the following:

a. Take official action and engage in deliberations only at meeting open
to the public. "'Official action" includes making recommendations,
establishing policy, making decisions, and/or voting on matters of
LWDB or Consortium business. "Deliberations” are discussions
necessary in order to reach decisions at LWDB or Consortium
mectings.

b. Ensure that all meetings are held in an accessible location for the
disabled and that all information is provided in accessible and alternate
formats.

c. Give public notice of meetings in accordance with applicable state
code provisions, including public notice in advance of any special
meeting or rescheduled regular meeting. No public notice need be
given of an emergency meeting called to deal with a real or potential
emergency involving a clear and present danger to life or property.

d. Ensure that votes of LWDB and Consortiumm members be publicly cast
and, in the case of roll call votes, recorded.

e. Keep written minutes of all public meetings, including date, time and
place of the meeting, members present, the substance of all official
actions, a record of the roll call votes, and the names of any citizens
who appeared and gave testimony.

4. Closed executive sessions may be used according to the provisions of the
Virginia Freedom of Information Act. Such session may be held during or
after an open meeting, or may be announced for a future time. If closed
session is not announced for a specific time, the LWDB and Consortium
members must be notified 24 hours in advance of the date, time, location and
purpose of the session. The reason for holding an executive session must be
announced at the open meeting either immediately prior or subsequent to the
executive session.
5. Official action on any matter discussed at an executive session must be taken
at an open meeting.
Non-Exclusion of Members: The LWDB and the Consortium shall not
exclude members of either body from meetings in closed session when the matter
under discussion concerns prograins, plans, budgets or staff under this agreement.
Nondiscrimination: During the term of this agreement the LWDB, Consortium,
the Administrative Entities and Grant Recipients agree not to discriminate against
any person, whether a recipient of services (actual or potential), an employee, or
an applicant for employment on the basis of factors prohibited by federal or state
law, including Section 188 of the Act and applicable Virginia Statutes. The
aforementioned agree to post in conspicuous places, available to all employees
and applicants for employment and all recipients of services, actual or potential,
16



Q

VIRGINIA
CAREERWORKS

notices setting forth the provisions of this agreement as they relate to
nondiscrimination. The aforementioned shall, in all solicitations for employment
placed on their behalf, state that the aforementioned are "Equal Opportunity

Employers".

H. Terms of the Agreement: The term of this agreement shall commence as of September 19, 2019

L.

and shall continue through June 30, 2022, The LWDB and the Consortium shall review
this agreement by January 31, 2021, in order to draft a successor agreement, if needed.

Amendment of Agreement:

1. Either party may proposec amendments to this agreement at any time.
Requests for amendment shall be authorized in accordance with the By-Laws
of the body initiating the request. The body may consider no proposed
amendment unless a written copy has been mailed to the members of the body
at least 10 days prior to consideration. An amendment to amendment(s) so

proposed shall be in order.
2. Proposed amendment approved in accord with the above shall be mailed to the

other party.

3. The other party must respond with a written notice of con¢urrence or non-
concurrence, or a written request to negotiate.

Construction: Should any part, clause, paragraph or sentence of this agreement be
construed by a court of competent jurisdiction to be in violation of any federal or
state law, rule or regulation, the remainder of the agreement shall remain in full
force and effect unless amended in accord with thearticle.

Signatory Powers: Chairpersons of the LWDB and Consortium are authorized to
conunit for their respective board’s documents

binding the Consortium with state requirements.

Fiscal Agent: Pittsylvania County Administrator and Pittsylvania County Treasurer are
authorized to sign checks for operating the administrative office. Vouchers will be
signed by the LWDB Fiscal Officer, CEO and Treasurer. The CEO

is authorized to sign contractual agreements with Program/Operators/Contractors.
Entire Agreement: The entire agreement of the parties is contained herein and

this agreement supersedes any and all prior oral agreements and negotiations
between the parties relating to the subject matter thereof.

17



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

VIIIL. Ratification of Agreement:

A. This agreement shall require the approval of the LWDB and the Consortium by a
majority vote of the members present at a meeting of the bodies, authorizing the
execution of the agreement.

B. Each signatory thereof certifies that he/she has the legal authority of the
governing body of the parties to enter into this agreement, and the parties jointly
and separately accept the responsibility for the operation of the program under the
Act,

IN WITNESS, THEREOF:

Consortium Chair Local Workforce Development Board Chair
Printed Name of Consortium Chair Printed Name of LWDB Chair
Date Date

WPWDB Approval: September 30, 2019

CLEO Approval: September 19, 2019

18



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

Attachment 1

West Piedmont Worktforce Development Board
Grievance Procedure

Purpose:

This policy is established by the Workforce Development Board in accordance with Public Law
105+220 and in accordance with the Code of Virginia and the United States Department of Labor
for programs under the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) to outline the grievance procedure for

Workforce Area Eight.

Coverage:

Any individual or organization may file a grievance alleging a violation of the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act, rules, regulation, grants, or other agreements made under the
Act by the Commonwealth of Virginia, its Workforce Areas, sub-recipients, or confractors.
Grievances, which do not involve a violation of the Act, are not subject to this procedure.

Informal Resolution Process

1. The sub recipient agency must document any allowable grievance in writing and must
include all involved parties, contact information for all involved parties, the details
surrounding the incident(s) in question and the dates of occurrence.

2. An informal meeting shall be called with all involved parties, either separately or asa
group, to discuss the incidents in question.

3. Solutions and/or decisions achieved as a result of the informal meeting(s) shall be
documented.

4, If a resolution and plan of action satisfactory to all parties involved cannot be reached

within 20 days from the date of original notification of grievance to sub recipient agency,
the grievance must be forwarded with all related documentation to:

Chief Executive Officer

West Piedmont Workforce Development Board

300 Franklin Street, Suite 241

Martinsville, VA 24112

5. The Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive Comimnittee will review the
grievance file and notify in writing, all involved parties, of the time and place of a
grievance hearing. The grievance hearing will be held within 30 days of receipt of
grievance file. Should any member of the Executive Committee be directly or indirectly
involved with the complainant they shall be removed from the proceedings and the WDB
Chair shall appoint a member at large to serve on the Committee for the purpose of this
hearing.

6. Within five days of the grievance hearing, the WDB Executive Committee will
provide a written decision to the complainant and all applicable parties. The
recommendation decision shall be based on preponderance of the evidence and shall
‘include a determination of the issue to support the recommendation as well asan

19



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

explanation of the reasons for the recommendation. The recommendation shall be based
only oninformation which the partieshavehad the opportunity tochallenge through the
hearing process. The final decision must be signed by the WDB CEO, the WDB Chair
and all members of the hearing committee.

A decisjon of the WDB Executive Committee may be appealed to the Chief Local
Elected Officials (CLEQ) Consortium. Notice to appeal must be received by the WDB
CEO within 10 days of the notification of decision from the WDB Executive
Committee.

The Consortium will then follow steps 5 and 6 as outlined above.

If the Grievant decides to appeal the WDB/Consortium decision, he/she must notify the
WDB CEOQO in writing of their intent within 5 days. The WDB CEO will send
documentation to the state WIOA Administrative Office of the Virginia Community
College System (VCCS). The grievance will then be handled according to the rules and
regulations of the VCCS. The Grievant will be sent notification of this action and given a
contact name and address in the WIOQA Department of VCCS.

In the event that an acceptable resolution to the grievance is negotiated, a memorandum of
agreement shall be prepared by the WDB CEO and shall list the provisions of the negotiated
resolution and deadlines by which the provisions must be accomplished. A copy of such
agreement, once signed by appropriate parties, shall be distributed as follows: the original to
the grievant, a copy to the respondent, a copy maintained in the WDB Administrative Office.

20



v

VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

Grievance Form
Workforce Development Board

Grievant (person filing grievance) Respondent (person(s) responding
to the grievance)

Name: Name: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Address: Address: _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ __ _

Telephone: -

Telephone: (h): — — — —  — —

(w):

Date Alleged Incident(s) Occurred: o
Date Grievance Was Verbally Initiated:
Date of Verbal Reply at the WDDB Level:

Other Actions: Have you filed an action in any court or other agency based on the
incidents noted in your grievance? If so where? What were the results?

Details of Grievance (Include relevant names, dates, locations of incidents, and state
which regulations or policies you believe have been violated, if known. If additional
space is required, attach a sheet of paper with the grievant's signature.)

Relief requested:

Grievant's Signature Respondent’s Signature

Date Submitted Date Received

21



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

Kl ENT, PAYROLL, AND EFITS SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Virginia Career Works - West Piedmont Board ("Board"), as appointed by the Council
of Chief Elected Officials of the Virginia Cities of Danville and Martinsville and the Counties of
Henry, Patrick, and Pittsylvania ("Consortium"), and the County of Pittsylvania, Virginia
("County") enter into this Agreement for Fiscal Agent Services, Payroll, and Benefits
Services ("Agreement') dated the 1% day of_July, 2019.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {Public Law 1 13-128);
C'WIOA") has been duly enacted by the Congress of the United States, amending the Workforce

Investment Act of 1998, and signed into law by the President on July 22, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Board was formed by the Consortium in July, 2000, in accordance with
the WIA, to serve Region XVII, which includes Pittsylvania, Henry, and Patrick Counties and the
Cities of Martinsville and Danville, Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the Board has hired Staff in accordance with WIOA to serve on behalf of, and
at the request of the Board, and may add additional Staff in the future; and

WHEREAS, the Board seeks accounting, payroll, and benefit services for its Staff through
the County, and

WHEREAS, the County, is willing to act as Fiscal Agent and provide accounting, payroll,
and benefit services to Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises set forth
herein, the Parties agree to the following terms:

1. TERM. The Term of this Agreement is July 1, 2019, to June 30, 2020, and
may be renewed each year thereafter upon the consent of both parties.

2. FISCAL AGREEMENT., The County has been designated by the Board to be the
Fiscal Agent and Grant Recipient for Region XVII and is responsible for ensuring compliance
with the terms and conditions of the WIOA Grant Funds under WIOA. Therefore, the County shall
have the ability, for cause, to terminate the appointment of the Fiscal Agent selected, if the County,
in its sole discretion, determines there is good cause to do so by giving written notice of termination
and specifying the cause for the termination and the effective date thereof. In the event, the County
terminates the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as provided herein, the Fiscal Agent will be paid
for the reasonable services provided and the allowable expenses incurred by the Fiscal Agent prior

to the termination of theappointment.

If the County terminates the appointment of the Fiscal Agent, the Board, with the advice
and consent of the Consortium, shal) appoint a new Fiscal Agent. The Fiscal Agent's

22



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT RECION

responsibility to the Board is limited to accounting for Grant Funds received and disbursement of
such Funds as directed by the Board or its duly designated Staff Member. This includes preparing
payroll and offering benefits as outlined in Paragraphs 3 and 4 below.

The Consortium, through its appointed Board, and Staff agree to be ultimately responsible
for ensuring compliance with the terms and conditions of the WIOA Grant Funds under of WIOA.
These duties shall consist of, but not limited to, advising the County how to invest Grant Funds;
budgeting; financial and cash management; procurement and purchasing; reporting payroll
changes and hours worked as required by County; resolution of findings arising from audits or
reviews, providing information to auditors or reviewers; notifying County of any deficiencies noted
in grant reports to granting agencies including reimbursement requests.

3. PAYROLL. Utilizing its Payroll System, the County will pay the Board Staff
compensation earned on a bi-monthly basis for hours worked, and approved vacation, holiday, and
sick pay, deducting any required State and Federal taxes, FICA, and other necessary deductions,
in accordance with the salary structure established and approved by the Board. All payroll and

related employer costs are to be paid from Grant Funds,

4. BENEFITS, The County agrees to provide the Board Staff with the same benefits
offered to County employees, including health, dental, disability, and vision insurance, if offered,
under the same terms and conditions offered to County employees. The employer portion of the

cost of such benefits is to be paid from Grant Funds.

5. STAFF POLICIES. The Board will establish and approve work hours, as well a
Board Policy, based upon the recommendation of the Executive Director and the on approval of
Board. The Board agrees to coordinate policies with the County to avoid problems or conflicts.
Holidays and vacation guidelines will be the same as the County Personnel Plan provides for other

employees.

6. FEE. In exchange for the accounting, payroll, and benefit services provided to
Board Staff, the Board will pay the County an annual fee of$ 21,000, to be paid in twelve (12)

equal monthly installments.

7. TERMINATION, In the event either Party breaches any term of this Agreement,
the non-breaching Party will notify the other Party of the breach in writing, and will allow the other
a reasonable time in which to cure the breach. If the breaching Party fails to cure the breach to the
satisfaction of the non-breaching Party within ten (10) days of Notice, this Agreement will
terminate on the eleventh (11* day following the breach. Notwithstanding the above-Paragraph,
either Party may terminate this Agreement upon a sixty-(60) day Notice to the other Party. Written
notice received by email, U.S. mail, or delivered in person will be acceptable.

8. RELEASE. The Board releases the County from any and all liability relating to
policies and decisions made by the Board as it relates to its Staft and Grant activities. To the extent
allowed by Virginia law, the County will be responsible for any liability arising from negligent

handling of payroll or benefit services.

23



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS
WEST PIEDMONT REGION

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between
the Parties. Any modifications will be made in writing as mutually agreed upon the Parties.

10. GOVERNING LAW, This Agreement will be governed in accordance
with the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in
duplicate on the day and year first written above by their authorized Officers to evidence their

intention to be legally bound.

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

By: Board Chair Date

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE

CITY/COUNTY OF towit: day of
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

2019, by in his/her capacity as Chairman of the
VIRGINIA CAREER WORKS - WEST PIEDMONT REGION BOARD, on behalf ofsuch

entity,

My commission expires:

Notary Public
Registration No.

24



VIRGIN{A
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT REGION

By: Consortium Chair Date

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE

CITY/COUNTY OF , towit:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2019, by . in his/her capacity as Chairman of the

CONSORTIUM, on behalf of such entity,

My commission expires: s

Notary Public

Registration No.

25



VIRGINIA
CAREERWORKS

WEST PIEDMONT RECION

By: Board Chairman Date

APPROVE ASTO FORM

By:

J. Vaden Hunt, Esq.
Pittsylvania County Attorney

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, AT LARGE

CITY/COUNTY OF , towit:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
2019, by Jin his/her capacity as Chairman of the Board of

Supervisors ofthe COUNTY OF PITTSYLVANIA, VIRGINIA, on behalf of such entity,

My commission expires:

Notary Public
Registration No.

26



i0.

11.

West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board
Hiring Procedures for CEQ Paosition

The West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board {Board) shall be notified immediately by the Chairperson when the
position becomes open. The Chairperson will recommend people to serve on Selection Committee. The Executive
Committee of the Board will appoint members to the Selection Committee from the recommendations, ensuring
geographic balance across the region, and will appoint a Chairperson of the Selection Committee.

The job description will be written by the current or interim CEQ and the Board Chairperson. The description will be sent to
the Selection Committee for review and input, posted on the website for review, and approved by the Executive Committee
of the Board.

The position will be posted through multiple media outiets (Virginia Employment Commission, website, regional
newspapers, referred to VCCS for referrals, Board, etc.). Resumes will be directed to the Human Resources office of the
Board's fiscal agent.

The Selection Committee will review and agree on a set of interview questions to be asked of all candidates.

The Human Resources Officer of the Board’s fiscal agent will vet applicants to ensure they meet minimum qualifications for
the position (example: educational requirement). If the Human Resources Officer of the Board’s fiscal agent cannot vet
applications, the Selection Committee will appoint someone outside of the Committee to conduct the initial vetting.

The Selection Committee will be provided applicants’ resumes to review and rate. Upon receiving completed rating sheets,
the Chairperson will tally ratings and return the overall rating for each applicant to Committee members. The Selection
Committee will meet {face-to-face or by conference call} to select individuals for interview.

The Selection Committee Chairperson or person appointed the Chairperson will contact the candidates to schedule
interviews {typically ail interviews are conducted on the same day). A final interview schedule will be emailed to the
Selection Committee and the Board Chairperson.

During the interview, Committee members will record and rate the candidates’ responses to the list of approved questions.
Rating total of a candidate within 7 points will be considered equal in overall rating. {Example: one candidate rated 82 total
and another rated 88)

Immediately after interviews are completed, the Committee members will discuss in open environment and make a
recommendation for hire or not based on strengths and weaknesses of each candidate. Job-related reasens should be cited
for hire and non-hire recommendations. A recommended candidate will be submitted to the Board Chairperson.

A minimum of two (2) reference checks and a background check on the recommended candidate will be conducted by the
Board’s fiscal agent. If the fiscal agent cannot conduct reference checks, the Selection Committee will appoint someone to
conduct them. Upon successful completion of reference and background checks, the Selection Committee will present a
recommended candidate for hire to the WPWIB at either the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board or at a meeting
called by the Board Chairperson for such purpose. Upon approval by a majority vote of the WPWIB, the Board Chairperson
will make a formal offer of hire to the recommended candidate.

In the event the WPW!IB does not approve the recommended candidate or that candidate does not accept the position, the
Selection Committee will determine whether to offer the position to the next qualified candidate or to re-post the position.

Drafted September 2019

27



L3I ROSS ==

September 18, 2019

West Piedmont

Progress Report

2019-2020 ENROLLMENT UPDATE

Adult DW - Youth
Danville/Pittsylvania County 7 10 0
Martinsville/Henry County 26 5 4
Patrick County 8 0 2
Total 41 15 6
% of the Goal 102.5% 25% 20%

77% of the current Martinsville/Henry County Adult enroliments are co-enrolled with the TANF grant. We are at 80%
of our TANF enrollment goal. Our TANF/WIOA co-enroliment formula has allowed us to braid funding and provide a
higher level of support for participants. The TANF grant is slated to conclude June 30, 2020 and we look forward to
applying for a program extension.

TANF Grant Provides a Second Chance

Teresa Thomas admits that she has made a few mistakes in her life, but she felt like she couldn’t escape her past
when she coutdn’t find work that gave her enough to pay her bills. She desperately wanted to learn new skills that
would help her improve her circumstances. No matter where she turned though, she kept running into roadblocks
until she was referred to the Martinsville Career Works Center.

Teresa just completed her CORE class at Patrick Henry Community College and will be starting the HVAC program
in February. Teresa’s Career Specialist Sheneka Hairston is biggest advocate and has provided her with invaluable
support. Teresa has a new job and a new apartment. She credits the program with giving her renewed
confidence.

28



2019-2020
Training Program
Enroliments: 50

30 participants have trainings funded by WIOA

SUCCESS IS NOT A GAME

Q Jay Hatfield lost his position at Goodyear, but came into
the Danville Center invested making in a career change.

WIOA funded tuition, books and mileage as he completed
a Gaming and Mobile Applications program at Danville
Community College. Career Specialist Monica Beard says

37% in Healthcare, 20% in Transportation, 20% in Business/IT, lay plans to complete a bachelors program at Liberty

16% in Construction

41 Cccupational Skills
Trairing

08 Work Experiences

01 On the Job Training

08 Active Businesses w/
WIOA Participants

Activwall

Smart Machines

Danville Humane Society
Danville Redevelopment
Salvation Army

Goodwill

Patrick County Circuit Court
Blue Ridge Nursing Home

NCRCs QObitained
2 5 (Forecasted to double 2019’s
number)

Satute Our Youth

University, but in the meantime, he’s not playing games
and is making almost $22 per hour as a Simulation
Technician at Averett University.

Congratulations Antonio Logan!

One Stop Coordinator Antonio Logan led the charge to revamp our NCRC process
and as a result, Henry County has been recertified as a Work Ready Community!
We anticipate more communities in our region will be meeting the recertification
criteria this year.

Beginning AGAIN

Marquis Eggleston enrolled in March 2018 with the intention of completing the
Construction Trade program. He successfully finished the CORE class and was
excited to start HVAC-1 in lune. Just before class was set to begin, Marquis was
arrested. He was adamant that he was not guilty of the crime for which he was
accused, but with no means to get out, Marquis remained in jail awaiting his trial.
Due to the amcunt of time he was incarcerated, Marquis was exited from the
WIOA program.

At the end of May 2019, Marquis was cleared of all charges and released from jail.
He re-enrolled in the WIOA program in July and immediately started a Work
Experience at ActivWall. The ActivWall team fell in love with him and offered him
a full-time position, which started September 16™. WIOA is utilizing OIT funding to
support Activwall as they continue to train Marquis on his permanent role.

From Public Assistance to Self-Sufficient

Patrick County resident Marc Shuff was on public assistance when he met with
Career Specialist Wanda Whitlow. He eageriy began the CDL program with the
CDS training facility based in Roanoke, VA. Although Marc had the opportunity to
make a lot more money, he wanted to remain local and accepted a position with
Speed Weigh Recycling. He no longer receives public assistance and now has his
sights set on saving up for his own truck!

Jailaika “Judy” McClearn participated in the Danville Qut of School Youth program for almost two years and utilized WIOA
funding to obtain a certificate as a Certified Medical Assistant. She gained valuable hands on experience thraugh our L.E.A.D.
program. During an extreme financial hardship, we were able to have her utilities turned back on. After many highs and lows
over the course of the program, we are proud to report Judy is serving our country in the United States Army. She enlisted as an
F1 on August 26, 2019 and will be trained as a Multiple Launch Rocket System Repairer.

29





